
 

 

 

 

                  

 

 

March 25, 2022 

 

 

RE:  Temporary Labor – Sanitation – Event No. 8782 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

The City of Savannah has reviewed the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 

Provisions for the referenced project and recommends that the following bidder have 

satisfied the DBE goal established for this project:  

 

Chatham Personnel Enterprises 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Johnnie Coker 

Purchasing Director 
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